
From: Brunette, Margaret M - DNR 
Sent: Friday, November 01, 2019 2:08 PM 
To: Dorman, Jennifer S - DNR; Jorgensen, Theadora O - DNR 
Subject: FW: Amcast April Monthly Update 
Attachments: Amcast_041119 Monthly Update.pdf 
 
Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 
 
Please add just the email to 07-46-581557. 
 
Thanks! 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Margaret Brunette, P.G. 
Hydrogeologist Program Coordinator  
Phone: (414)263-8557 
margaret.brunette@wisconsin.gov 

 

From: DJ Burns <djburns@drakecg.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 9:43 AM 
To: Brunette, Margaret M - DNR <Margaret.Brunette@wisconsin.gov>; mckim.krista@epa.gov 
Cc: 'Chelsea Corson' <ccorson@drakecg.com>; 'DJ Burns' <djburns@drakecg.com>; 'City of Cedarburg - 
Christy Mertes' <cmertes@ci.cedarburg.wi.us>; Chris.Bonniwell@ghd.com; Nicole.Dudei@ghd.com; 
carlyc@drakecg.com 
Subject: Amcast April Monthly Update 
 
Margaret & Krista: 
 
Attached please find the April 2019 Monthly Update for the Amcast North, Central and South Sites in 
Cedarburg, Wisconsin.  This submittal is being provided in satisfaction of Oliver Fiontar, LLC’s obligations 
under the Wis. Stats. 75.106 Agreement dated August 2, 2018. 
 
A copy of this report will be uploaded to the BRRTS DNR FTP files for the Amcast North, Central and 
South sites shortly. 
 
At this time, Oliver Fiontar, LLC is requesting that the required provision of monthly updates contained 
in the August 2, 2018 agreement be modified by the DNR Project Manager to permit the provision of 
quarterly updates from this point forward rather than monthly updates.  Oliver Fiontar, LLC requests 
that the modification indicate that quarterly updates are to be provided by Oliver Fiontar, LLC to the 
DNR by July 1, October 1, January 1 and April 1 of each year.   Please advise if this request will be 
granted.  
 
Please contact me via email at djburns@drakecg.com or cellphone at (414) 881-0003 if you have any 
questions regarding the information contained in this Update Report. 
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Thanks for all of your assistance with this project. 
 
D.J. Burns 
President/Project Director 
Drake Consulting Group, LLC 
(414) 881-0003 cell 
(262) 241-0005 office  
 
 


